RNM, Chiranjeevi

From: Shankar Murkumbi <shankar@infinitylogistics.in>
Sent: Tuesday, October 7, 2025 5:28 PM

To: RNM, Chiranjeevi; 'srikant'

Cc: ‘Chiranjeevi Rnm"; Prasad, Sai Kiran

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Resignation Letter- Acceptance

Caution! This message came from an external source.
Dear Chiranjeevi,
This is in response to your helow mail vide which you requested for 2 days earlier relive.

We hereby confirm that you will be relieved from your duties on Saturday 11" October after general shift office
hours. '

Best Regards // Shankar Murkumbi

Head - Strategy and Compliance

INFINITY AIR & SEA LOGISTICS PVT. LTD.

Unit No. 51, 5th floor, Silver Astra Building, A Wing

J. B. Nagar, Andheri East, Mumbai — 400059

Viobile No, + 91 9423 00 41 66

GST Registration No. : 09AACCI5786L1ZW // AEO Registration No INAACCI5786LOF189
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Insurance not covered by us but is available on request.

All Quotations are subject to standard terms and condition, which can be accessed by clicking below Ink -
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1nnyw4jD6s7vU73g52hj30BSWPEBDEGjK6b7sI(JuprAs/edit?usp=sharing

From: RNM, Chiranjeevi <Chiranjeevi. RNM@ball.com>

Sent: 07 October 2025 11:33

To: 'SHANKAR MURKUMBI | INFINITY' <shankar@infinitylogistics.in>; 'srikant' <srikant@infinitylogistics.in>
Cc: Chiranjeevi Rnm <r.n.m.chiranjeevi@gmail.com>; Prasad, Sai Kiran <SaiKiranprasad.Prasad @ball.com>
Subject: RE: Resignation Letter- Acceptance

Dear Sir,
As discussed, my revised last working day at Ball Beverage as Assistant Manager will be 11th October 2025.
Kindly confirm my relieving on the same date.

Thank you for your support.

Regards
RNMC

From: RNM, Chiranjeevi

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2025 8:41 PM

To: 'SHANKAR MURKUMBI | INFINITY' <shankar@infinitylogistics.in>; 'srikant' <srikant@infinitylogistics.in>
Cc: Chiranjeevi Rnm <r.n.m.chiranjeevi@gmail.com>

Subject: Resignation Letter- Acceptance

Dear Sir,



| would like to inform you that | got a good opportunity to grow my carrier and | want to resign my position in Infinity
Air and Sea Logistics Pvt Ltd as a Asst. Manger at Ball Beverage Packaging Pvt Ltd in Sri City, So, kindly accept by
resignation through mail and confirm the same.

My last working date is: 13™ Oct 2025

Further for my position, | am referring Mr. Karthikeyan. He can handle the Ball business, So he can occupied my
position. And he will fulfill the Infinity Requirements.

Regards
RNM Chiranjeevi



